
From: Ann M Donaldson
To: Deborah J. Bortot; Heather A. Jones
Subject: DeVos
Date: Thursday, January 19, 2017 11:55:03 AM

Should be back to you all. 

Ann M. Donaldson
Associate 
JONES DAY® - One Firm Worldwide℠ 

 

==========
This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is private, confidential,
or protected by attorney-client or other privilege. If you received this e-mail in error, please
delete it from your system without copying it and notify sender by reply e-mail, so that our
records can be corrected.
==========

(b) (6)





From: Deborah J. Bortot
To: "Ann M Donaldson"
Cc: Emory A. Rounds III; Sandra S. Mabry; Teresa L. Williamson
Subject: Elaine Chao
Date: Thursday, January 05, 2017 8:51:07 AM

Annie,
Just making sure you are aware that we have not received the authorization from you to send Elaine
Chao’s paperwork to the Senate.
We precleared her 1/3/2017.
Thanks,
Deb

From: Deborah J. Bortot 
Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2017 7:08 PM
To: 'Ann M Donaldson'
Cc: Sandra S. Mabry; David J. Apol; Heather A. Jones; Teresa L. Williamson; Rodrick T. Johnson; Emory
A. Rounds III; Herr, Ellen (OST); Keith Labedz; 'Kaleta, Judy (OST)'
Subject: PRECLEARED: Elaine Chao
Annie, Elaine Chao is precleared. Sandy, please forward the ethics agreement to Annie.
Thanks!
Deb
Deborah J. Bortot
Chief, Presidential Nominations Branch
U.S. Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Ave., NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005-3917
Telephone: (202) 482-9227
Facsimile: (202) 482-9237



From: Deborah J. Bortot
To: Sprague, Marcia; Goodridge, Marcella; Teresa L. Williamson; Megan V. Khaner; Lorna A. Syme
Cc: Heather A. Jones; Teresa L. Williamson
Subject: FW: Mrs. Betsy DeVos
Date: Thursday, January 19, 2017 5:41:50 PM

From: Ann M Donaldson [mailto:  
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2017 5:38 PM
To: Deborah J. Bortot; Heather A. Jones
Cc: Ann Donaldson
Subject: Mrs. Betsy DeVos
On behalf of the President-Elect, this email serves as confirmation that the President-Elect intends to
nominate Mrs. Betsy DeVos to be Secretary of Education. Please transmit herpre-cleared 278 report and
any accompanying documents to the appropriate Senate committee. 

Thanks, 
Annie

Ann M. Donaldson
Associate 
JONES DAY® - One Firm Worldwide℠ 

==========
This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is private, confidential, or protected
by attorney-client or other privilege. If you received this e-mail in error, please delete it from your system
without copying it and notify sender by reply e-mail, so that our records can be corrected.
==========

(b) (6)

(b) (6)







From: Deborah J. Bortot 
Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2017 3:15 PM
To: Teresa L. Williamson
Subject: FW: Secretary Elaine Chao
From: Ann M Donaldson [mailto  
Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2017 1:38 PM
To: Deborah J. Bortot; Heather A. Jones
Subject: Secretary Elaine Chao
On behalf of the President-Elect, this email serves as confirmation that the President-Elect intends to
nominate Secretary Elaine Chao to be Secretary of Transportation. Please transmit her pre-cleared 278
report to the appropriate Senate committee. 
Thank you, 
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

Nonresponsive record





From: Deborah J. Bortot
To: "Ann M Donaldson"
Cc: Sandra S. Mabry; David J. Apol; Heather A. Jones; Teresa L. Williamson; Rodrick T. Johnson; Emory A. Rounds

III; Herr, Ellen (OST); Keith Labedz; "Kaleta, Judy (OST)"
Subject: PRECLEARED: Elaine Chao
Date: Tuesday, January 03, 2017 7:07:47 PM

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
To: Heather A. Jones
Cc: Deborah J. Bortot
Subject: RE: PRECLEARED: Benjamin Carson
Date: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 9:12:29 PM

Thank you. Let me know if you need anything else from us. 

Ann M. Donaldson
Associate 
JONES DAY® - One Firm Worldwide℠ 

 

From: "Heather A. Jones" 
To: 'Ann M Donaldson' , "Deborah J. Bortot" 

Date: 01/10/2017 08:48 PM 
Subject: RE: PRECLEARED: Benjamin Carson 

Looks like he just signed. 

From: Ann M Donaldson [mailto:  
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 8:26 PM
To: Deborah J. Bortot
Cc: Heather A. Jones
Subject: RE: PRECLEARED: Benjamin Carson 

I've been told it has been signed and submitted via Integrity. Can you confirm? 

Thanks, 
Annie 

Ann M. Donaldson
Associate 
JONES DAY® - One Firm Worldwide℠ 

 

From: "Deborah J. Bortot" <djbortot@oge.gov> 
To: 'Ann M Donaldson'  
Cc: "Heather A. Jones" <hajones@oge.gov> 
Date: 01/10/2017 07:42 PM 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



Subject: RE: PRECLEARED: Benjamin Carson

Annie, 

I received your email. Mr. Carson now needs to do his final review of the report and if he approves, then he should
submit the final report in Integrity by doing the following: 
1. click on “submit report” 
2. check the box next to the certification statement 
3. click on “submit OGE Form 278e button” 
Thanks, 
Deb 

From: Ann M Donaldson [mailto:  
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 7:36 PM
To: Deborah J. Bortot
Subject: RE: PRECLEARED: Benjamin Carson 

You should have just received it. Please confirm receipt and let us know if we can help with getting a
signature. Many thanks. 

Ann M. Donaldson
Associate 
JONES DAY® - One Firm Worldwide℠ 

 

From: "Deborah J. Bortot" <djbortot@oge.gov> 
To: 'Ann M Donaldson'  
Date: 01/10/2017 07:29 PM 
Subject: RE: PRECLEARED: Benjamin Carson

Do you have an ETA on when you will be sending the authorization email? 

From: Ann M Donaldson [mailto:  
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 7:28 PM
To: Monica M. G. Ashar
Cc: Deborah J. Bortot;
Subject: RE: PRECLEARED: Benjamin Carson 

Thank you. Got the updated version. 
Annie 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)







intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the transmission to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use
of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error,
please notify the sender by responding to the email and then immediately delete the email.

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

OGE Confidential Notice: This email, including all attachments, may constitute a Federal
record or other Government property that is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to which it is addressed. This email also may contain information that is privileged,
confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the
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
Sent: Friday, January 06, 2017 11:09 AM
To: 'Ann M Donaldson'
Cc: Stephanie Nonluecha; David J. Apol; Heather A. Jones; Sandra S. Mabry; Keith Labedz; Teresa L.
Williamson; Rodrick T. Johnson; Emory A. Rounds III; 'Heller, Susan'
Subject: PRECLEARED: John Kelly
Annie, John Kelly is precleared.
Stephanie, please forward the ethics agreement to Annie.
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
To: Emory A. Rounds III; Heather A. Jones; Sandra S. Mabry; Teresa L. Williamson; Keith Labedz
Subject: FW: Senate Transmissions
Date: Thursday, December 22, 2016 4:43:14 PM

From: Ann M Donaldson [mailto:  
Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2016 3:46 PM
To: Deborah J. Bortot
Subject: Senate Transmissions
Deb, 
You will be receiving emails shortly regarding transmitting Senator Sessions and Mr. Pompeo's pre-
cleared 278 Reports and Ethics Agreements to the appropriate Senate committee. Going forward, we will
send such emails to confirm the President-elect's intent to nominate once we have received confirmation
of a filer's pre-clearance from your office. We will continue this process until Inauguration Day. 
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
To: Teresa L. Williamson; Megan V. Khaner; Stephanie Nonluecha; Emory A. Rounds III
Subject: FW: AG Scott Pruitt
Date: Friday, December 23, 2016 8:06:38 AM

From: Ann M Donaldson [mailto:a  
Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2016 9:05 PM
To: Deborah J. Bortot; Heather A. Jones
Subject: AG Scott Pruitt
On behalf of the President-Elect, this email serves as confirmation that the President-Elect intends to
nominate Attorney General Scott Pruitt to be Administrator of the Environmental Protection Agency.
Please transmit his pre-cleared 278 report to the appropriate Senate committee. 
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
Cc: Heather A. Jones; Keith Labedz
Subject: FW: Mr. Wilbur Ross
Date: Sunday, January 15, 2017 5:54:52 PM

-----Original Message-----
From: Ann M Donaldson [mailto
Sent: Sunday, January 15, 2017 5:44 PM
To: Deborah J. Bortot; Heather A. Jones
Subject: Mr. Wilbur Ross

On behalf of the President-Elect, this email serves as confirmation that the President-Elect intends to nominate Mr.
Wilbur Ross to be Commerce Secretary. Please transmit his pre-cleared 278 report to the appropriate Senate
committee.

Ann M. Donaldson
Associate
JONES DAY® - One Firm Worldwide

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From: Deborah J. Bortot
To: Teresa L. Williamson; Gangwere, Robert L.; Sandra S. Mabry; Heather A. Jones; Rachel K. Dowell
Subject: Fw: Mrs. Linda McMahon
Date: Tuesday, January 17, 2017 6:56:05 AM

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Verizon Wireless 4G LTE network.
From: Ann M Donaldson
Sent: Monday, January 16, 2017 11:11 PM
To: Deborah J. Bortot; Heather A. Jones
Subject: Mrs. Linda McMahon

On behalf of the President-Elect, this email serves as confirmation that the President-Elect intends to
nominate Mrs. Linda McMahon to be Administrator of the Small Business Administration. Please transmit
herpre-cleared 278 report to the appropriate Senate committee. 

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
From: Shek, Chung (HELP Committee) [mailto:
Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2017 7:10 PM
To: Sandra S. Mabry
Cc: Deborah J. Bortot; Teresa L. Williamson; Rodrick T. Johnson; Heather A. Jones; Ann M Donaldson
Subject: Re: Public Financial Disclosure Report of Thomas E. Price

Thank you!

We all very much appreciate the work that you do.

> On Jan 12, 2017, at 7:03 PM, Sandra S. Mabry <ssmabry@oge.gov> wrote:
>
>
> Good Evening,
>
> I’ve attached the financial disclosure package for Thomas E. Price. President-Elect Trump has announced his
intention to nominate Dr. Price for the position of Secretary, Department of Health and Human Services.
>
> The hard copy of the attached documents will be placed at OGE reception for pick up by a Senate rider page per
our agreement. If you have any questions, please contact Teresa Williamson @ 202-482-9283.
>
> Please respond to this message to confirm receipt of the attached package, and please let me know in your
response whether you will send a Senate rider page.
>
> Thanks!
>
> Sandra Mabry
> Presidential Nominations Branch
> U.S. Office of Government Ethics
> 1201 New York Avenue, NW - Suite 500
> Washington, DC 20005
> 202-482-9258
>
>
>
>
> OGE Confidential Notice: This email, including all attachments, may constitute a Federal record or other
Government property that is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. This email
also may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure under
applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the
transmission to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of
this email or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender by
responding to the email and then immediately delete the email.
> <Price, Thomas E. final278.pdf>
> <Price, Thomas E. finalEA.pdf>
> <Price, Thomas E. finalsenateltr-HELP--.docx.pdf>

(b) (6)

Nonresponsive record



From: Deborah J. Bortot
To: Teresa L. Williamson
Subject: FW: Representative Tom Price
Date: Friday, December 16, 2016 1:10:00 PM

From: Ann M Donaldson [mailto:  
Sent: Friday, December 16, 2016 12:56 PM
To: Deborah J. Bortot
Cc: James Carroll; Katja Bullock
Subject: Representative Tom Price
Good afternoon, 

The Public Financial Disclosure Report (OGE-278) for Tom Price is now available for your
review in Integrity regarding a possible nomination by the President-Elect to be Secretary of
the Department of Health and Human Services. 

Because Representative Price has not been formally nominated, please treat the identity and
contents of the report confidentially, unless and until the Presidential Transition Team makes
an official announcement. 

Representative Price can be reached via Stefan Passatino of Dentons at  

Please begin your review of the report and coordinate with our office as soon as possible. The
Presidential Transition Team contact currently assigned to this matter is Jim Carroll. Mr.
Carroll can be reached at  or by email at  

Thank you, 

Presidential Transition Team 

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

(b) (6) (b) (6)

(b) (6)



From: Deborah J. Bortot
To: Teresa L. Williamson
Subject: FW: Representative Tom Price
Date: Wednesday, January 11, 2017 2:09:11 PM

-----Original Message-----
From: Ann M Donaldson [mailto:
Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2017 1:22 PM
To: Deborah J. Bortot; Heather A. Jones
Subject: Representative Tom Price

On behalf of the President-Elect, this email serves as confirmation that the President-Elect intends to nominate
Representative Tom Price to be Secretary of Health and Human Services. Please transmit his pre-cleared 278 report
to the appropriate Senate committee.

Ann M. Donaldson
Associate
JONES DAY® - One Firm Worldwide

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From: Heather A. Jones
To: Lorna A. Syme; Teresa L. Williamson
Subject: Fw: Steven Mnuchin
Date: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 3:31:00 PM

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Verizon Wireless 4G LTE network.
From: Ann M Donaldson
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 3:26 PM
To: Deborah J. Bortot; Heather A. Jones
Subject: Steven Mnuchin

On behalf of the President-Elect, this email serves as confirmation that the President-Elect intends to
nominate Mr. Steven Mnuchin to be Secretary of the Treasury. Please transmit his pre-cleared 278 report
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
Cc: Maggi, David (Federal); "Jacobi, Will (Federal)"; Deborah J. Bortot; David J. Apol; Director of OGE; Sandra S.

Mabry; Rodrick T. Johnson; Teresa L. Williamson; Emory A. Rounds III
Subject: Preclearance: Wilbur L. Ross
Date: Sunday, January 15, 2017 5:20:44 PM
Attachments: Ethics Agreement for Preclearance - Ross, Wilbur L 5pm.docx

Annie, Wilbur Ross is precleared. I have attached the ethics agreement.
Thanks!
Heather
Heather Jones
(202) 482-9316
Office of Government Ethics
Visit OGE's website: www.oge.gov
Follow OGE on Twitter: @OfficeGovEthics

(b)(5) attachment - draft; final version available on OGE's 
website



From: Director of OGE
To: Deborah J. Bortot; "Ann M Donaldson"
Cc: Director of OGE; Heather A. Jones; Teresa L. Williamson; David J. Apol; Leigh J. Francis; Sandra S. Mabry; Keith

Labedz; Emory A. Rounds III; Rodrick T. Johnson; Huitema, David P; Nightingale, Robert L; Martin, Janice N
Subject: RE: PRECLEARED: Rex Tillerson
Date: Monday, January 02, 2017 4:17:08 PM
Attachments: CLEAN COPY Final ethics agreement (Monday416PM).docx

Attached is a corrected version of the ethics agreements. 
Use this version instead.

Walt

From: Deborah J. Bortot 
Sent: Monday, January 02, 2017 4:10 PM
To: 'Ann M Donaldson'
Cc: Director of OGE; Heather A. Jones; Teresa L. Williamson; David J. Apol; Leigh J. Francis; Sandra S.
Mabry; Keith Labedz; Emory A. Rounds III; Rodrick T. Johnson; Huitema, David P; Nightingale, Robert L;
Martin, Janice N
Subject: PRECLEARED: Rex Tillerson
Annie, Rex Tillerson is precleared. I’ve attached the ethics agreement.
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

(b)(5) attachment - draft; final version available on OGE's website



From: Deborah J. Bortot
To: "Ann M Donaldson"
Cc: Jim Robertson
Subject: Rick Perry
Date: Friday, December 30, 2016 6:20:38 PM

Annie,
We are following up to make sure you have initiated a new report for Rick Perry because 

Thanks.
Deb

(b) (5)









(b)(6)

(b)(6)





From: Deborah J. Bortot
To: "Ann M Donaldson"
Cc: Stephanie Nonluecha; Emory A. Rounds III; David J. Apol; Teresa L. Williamson; Sandra S. Mabry; Keith Labedz;

Rodrick T. Johnson; "Alexander, M. J."; Martin, Janice N; "Huitema, David P"; Heather A. Jones
Subject: PRECLEARED: Nikki Haley
Date: Thursday, December 22, 2016 3:47:34 PM

Annie, Nikki Haley is precleared. 

Alex, Stephanie will call you with a minor edit to the ethics agreement.

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
Subject: General James Mattis
Date: Thursday, January 05, 2017 4:02:47 PM

On behalf of the President-Elect, this email serves as confirmation that the President-Elect intends to
nominate General James Mattis to be Secretary of Defense. Please transmit her pre-cleared 278 report to
the appropriate Senate committee. 

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
Date: Sunday, January 15, 2017 5:20:43 PM
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
Cc: Stephanie Nonluecha; David J. Apol; Heather A. Jones; Sandra S. Mabry; Keith Labedz; Teresa L. Williamson;

Rodrick T. Johnson; Emory A. Rounds III; "Heller, Susan"
Subject: PRECLEARED: John Kelly
Date: Friday, January 06, 2017 11:09:20 AM

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



(b)(6) Carrie



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
Date: Monday, January 02, 2017 4:09:40 PM
Attachments: CLEAN COPY Final ethics agreement (Monday405PM).docx

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
Cc: Lorna A. Syme; David J. Apol; Heather A. Jones; Sandra S. Mabry; Keith Labedz; Teresa L. Williamson; Rodrick

T. Johnson; Emory A. Rounds III; "Edward McDonnell"
Subject: PRECLEARED: Ryan Zinke
Date: Friday, January 06, 2017 10:05:51 AM

Annie, Ryan Zinke is precleared.
Lorna, please forward the ethics agreement to Annie.
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
Cc: David J. Apol; Heather A. Jones; Sandra S. Mabry; Keith Labedz; Teresa L. Williamson; Rodrick T. Johnson;

Emory A. Rounds III; Hall, Randall (HHS/OGC); "Fischmann, Elizabeth (HHS/OGC)"
Subject: PRECLEARED: Seema Verma
Date: Tuesday, January 17, 2017 3:59:28 PM
Attachments: Ethics Agreement for Preclearance [VERMA].docx

Annie, Seema Verma is precleared.
I’ve attached the precleared ethics agreement.
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
Cc: Patrick J. Lightfoot; David J. Apol; Heather A. Jones; Sandra S. Mabry; Keith Labedz; Teresa L. Williamson;

Rodrick T. Johnson; Emory A. Rounds III; Hall, Randall (HHS/OGC); "Fischmann, Elizabeth (HHS/OGC)"
Subject: PRECLEARED: Thomas Price
Date: Wednesday, January 11, 2017 12:20:34 PM

Annie, Thomas Price is precleared.
Patrick, please forward the ethics agreement to Annie.
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
To: Ann Donaldson; Deborah J. Bortot; Heather A. Jones
Subject: RE: PRECLEARED: James Richard Perry
Date: Friday, January 06, 2017 7:54:20 PM

Check that. I think we are set. Hope you all are enjoying a little Friday night time.

----- Message from  on Sat, 07 Jan 2017 00:51:01 GMT -----

From:
To: "Deborah J. Bortot" , "Heather Jones"
Subject: RE: PRECLEARED: James Richard Perry

Sorry to bother you on Friday night, but can one of you give me a call at 

----- Message from "Deborah J. Bortot" on Fri, 06 Jan 2017 20:03:21 GMT -----

From: "Deborah J. Bortot"
To: "Ann M Donaldson"

CC:
"Jim Robertson" , "David J. Apol" , "Heather A. Jones" , "Sandra S. Mabry" ,
"Keith Labedz" , "Teresa L. Williamson" , "Rodrick T. Johnson" , "Emory A.
Rounds III" , "Beard, Susan"

Subject: PRECLEARED: James Richard Perry

Annie, James Richard Perry is precleared.

Jim, please forward the ethics agreement to Annie.

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
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Brandon A. Steele

From: Heather A. Jones
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 11:28 AM
To: Teresa L. Williamson; Lorna A. Syme
Subject: Fw: Representative Ryan Zinke

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Verizon Wireless 4G LTE network. 
  Original Message 
From: Ann M Donaldson 
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 9:33 AM 
To: Deborah J. Bortot; Heather A. Jones 
Subject: Representative Ryan Zinke 

On behalf of the President‐Elect, this email serves as confirmation that the President‐Elect intends to nominate 
Representative Ryan Zinke to be Secretary of the Interior. Please transmit his pre‐cleared 278 report to the appropriate 
Senate committee. 

Thank you, 
Annie 

Ann M. Donaldson 
Associate 
JONES DAY® ‐ One Firm Worldwide℠ 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From: Deborah J. Bortot 
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2017 3:59 PM
To: 'Ann M Donaldson'
Cc: David J. Apol; Heather A. Jones; Sandra S. Mabry; Keith Labedz; Teresa L. Williamson; Rodrick T.
Johnson; Emory A. Rounds III; Hall, Randall (HHS/OGC); 'Fischmann, Elizabeth (HHS/OGC)'
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
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From: Ann M Donaldson [mailto:
Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2017 8:20 AM 
To: Deborah J. Bortot; Heather A. Jones 
Subject: Mr. Rex Tillerson 

On behalf of the President‐Elect, this email serves as confirmation that the President‐Elect intends to nominate Mr. Rex 
Tillerson to be Secretary of State.  Please transmit his pre‐cleared 278 report to the appropriate Senate committee. 
Thank you, 
Annie 

Ann M. Donaldson 
Associate 
JONES DAY® ‐ One Firm Worldwide<http://www.jonesday.com/>℠ 

========== 
This e‐mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is private, confidential, or protected by attorney‐
client or other privilege.  If you received this e‐mail in error, please delete it from your system without copying it and 
notify sender by reply e‐mail, so that our records can be corrected. 
========== 

OGE Confidential Notice: This email, including all attachments, may constitute a Federal record or other Government 
property that is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. This email also may contain 
information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not 
the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the transmission to the intended recipient, 
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of this email or its contents is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender by responding to the email and then 
immediately delete the email. 
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